DATE FILED: March 8, 2022 4:31 PM

From: Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@dallthijd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Iris Eytan <iris@eytan-nielsen.com>

Cc: Hollis Whitson <hollis.whitson@gmail.com>; Weiner, Bob <weinerr@hallevans.com>
Subject: Re: LR 24 - Edward Rowe

Iris:
Pursuant Rule 16, we will get you that information "as soon as practicable" after we receive it from CBI.

Mark

From: Iris Eytan <iris@eytan-nielsen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:11 AM

To: Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@dallthid.org>

Cc: Hollis Whitson <hollis.whitson@gmail.com>; Weiner, Bob <weinerr@hallevans.com>
Subject: Re: LR 24 - Edward Rowe

Mark,
We received LR24 on March 4. LR 24 related to firearms testing.

Derek Graham testified that he reviewed Edward Rowe's DNA testing was complete and excluded him. | think
this is LR28. We have not received this. Can you please provide that discovery today?

Thank you,

Iris
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contained in or attached to this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
us immediately by e-mail and delete the original transmission.

From: Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@dallthjd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Iris Eytan <iris@eytan-nielsen.com>

Cc: Hollis Whitson <hollis.whitson@gmail.com>; Weiner, Bob <weinerr@hallevans.com>
Subject: Re: LR 24

Iris:

Generally, CBI litigation packets are sent via FedEx to our Salida Office. We do not have that at this
time. When we get it, we will make it a priority to discover.

Mark

From: Iris Eytan <iris@eytan-nielsen.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Mark Hurlbert <mhurlbert@dallthjd.org>
Cc: Hollis Whitson <hollis.whitson@gmail.com>
Subject: LR 24

Mark,

CBI lab let us know they produced LR 24, along with the litigation packet and Comm log to the DA’s office yesterday.
We would appreciate production of that pertinent discovery today.

Thank you,

Iris



